City of Hollywood

Hollywood City Hall 2600 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33020 http://www.hollywoodfl.org



Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, June 16, 2021 1:00 PM

Commission Chambers Room 219

Regular City Commission Meeting

CITY COMMISSION
Josh Levy, Mayor
Linda Sherwood, Vice Mayor - District 6
Caryl Shuham, Commissioner - District 1
Linda Hill Anderson, Commissioner - District 2
Traci Callari, Commissioner - District 3
Adam Gruber, Commissioner - District 4
Kevin Biederman, Commissioner - District 5

Dr. Wazir Ishmael, City Manager Douglas R. Gonzales, City Attorney Patricia A. Cerny, City Clerk

- . The Regular City Commission Meeting of the City of Hollywood, Florida, was called to order by Mayor Levy on Wednesday, June 16, 2021 at 1:08 PM in the City Commission Room, Room 219, 2600 Hollywood Blvd., Hollywood, Florida.
- 1. Moment of Silence
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. Recognition of Veterans, Active Service Personnel & Their Families
- 4. Roll Call

Present: Commissioner Caryl Shuham, Commissioner Linda Anderson,

Commissioner Traci Callari, Commissioner Adam Gruber,

Commissioner Kevin D. Biederman, Vice Mayor Linda Sherwood and

Mayor Josh Levy

CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of the Consent Agenda

<u>ACTION:</u> A motion was made by Commissioner Callari, seconded by Vice Mayor Sherwood, to approve the Consent Agenda. The motion passed unanimously. (7-0)

5. R-2021-143

A Resolution Of The City Commission Of The City Of Hollywood, Florida, Approving And Authorizing The Appropriate City Officials To Execute An Agreement With Rebuilding Together Broward County, Inc. To Provide Exterior Home Improvements, Safety Upgrades, And Beautification Improvements In An Amount Not To Exceed \$500,000.00 Pursuant to Section 38.41(C)(9) Of The Procurement Code (Best Interest).

<u>ACTION:</u> This Resolution was moved by Commissioner Callari, which was seconded by Vice Mayor Sherwood, and adopted on the Consent Agenda. The motion passed unanimously. (7-0)

6. R-2021-144

A Resolution Of The City Commission Of The City Of Hollywood, Florida, Approving And Authorizing The Appropriate City Officials To Issue An Authorization To Proceed With Kimley-Horn And Associates, Inc. For Professional Consulting Services To Develop An ADA Transition Plan Including Updating ADA Evaluations City-Wide In An Amount Not To Exceed \$200,000.00.

<u>ACTION:</u> This Resolution was moved by Commissioner Callari, which was seconded by Vice Mayor Sherwood, and adopted on the Consent Agenda. The motion passed unanimously. (7-0)

7. R-2021-145

A Resolution Of The City Commission Of The City Of Hollywood, Florida, Approving And Adopting A Bicycle Mobility Plan.

<u>ACTION:</u> This Resolution was moved by Commissioner Callari, which was seconded by Vice Mayor Sherwood, and adopted on the Consent Agenda. The motion passed unanimously. (7-0)

8. R-2021-146

A Resolution Of The City Commission Of The City Of Hollywood, Florida, Approving And Authorizing The Appropriate City Officials To Execute A Second Amendment To The Management Agreement With Broward County Relating To The Hollywood North Beach Pocket Park Parking Lots To Extend The Term Through September 30, 2021, Under The Same Terms And Conditions Of The Existing Agreement.

<u>ACTION:</u> This Resolution was moved by Commissioner Callari, which was seconded by Vice Mayor Sherwood, and adopted on the Consent Agenda. The motion passed unanimously. (7-0)

9. R-2021-147

A Resolution Of The City Commission Of The City Of Hollywood, Florida, Authorizing The Appropriate City Officials To Execute An Amended Quitclaim Deed From The Florida Department Of Transportation For The Conveyance Of Land Located In The City Of Hollywood.

<u>ACTION:</u> This Resolution was moved by Commissioner Callari, which was seconded by Vice Mayor Sherwood, and adopted on the Consent Agenda. The motion passed unanimously. (7-0)

10. R-2021-148

A Resolution Of The City Commission Of The City Of Hollywood, Florida, Authorizing The Appropriate City Officials To Issue A Blanket Purchase Order With Fieldturf USA, Inc. For The Purchase And Installation Of New Artificial Turf At Hollywood West Field, A General Obligation Bond Project, In The Amount Of \$638,166.25 Based Upon Sourcewell Contract # 060518-FTU In Accordance With Section 38.41(C)(5) Of The Code Of Ordinances (Piggyback).

<u>ACTION:</u> This Resolution was moved by Commissioner Callari, which was seconded by Vice Mayor Sherwood, and adopted on the Consent Agenda. The motion passed unanimously. (7-0)

11. R-2021-149

A Resolution Of The City Commission Of The City Of Hollywood, Florida, Authorizing The Appropriate City Officials To Accept 2020 Department

Of Homeland Security Grant Funds From The City Of Miami In The Approximate Amount Of \$333,497.00 To Enhance Public Safety And Emergency Management Urban Area Security Initiative Approved Projects And Equipment; Further Authorizing The Appropriate City Officials To Execute The Memorandum Of Agreement With The City Of Miami And All Other Applicable Sub-Grant Documents And Agreements; Amending The Fiscal Year 2021 Operating Budget.

<u>ACTION:</u> This Resolution was moved by Commissioner Callari, which was seconded by Vice Mayor Sherwood, and adopted on the Consent Agenda. The motion passed unanimously. (7-0)

12. R-2021-150

A Resolution Of The City Commission Of The City Of Hollywood, Florida, Ratifying The Submission Of An Application To The Florida Department Of Transportation For The Speed And Aggressive Driving Enforcement Grant; Authorizing The Appropriate City Officials To Accept, If Awarded, The Grant In An Approximate Amount Of \$60,000.00 In Order To Purchase Speed Measurement Devices And Fund Personnel Costs To Target Aggressive Drivers And Speeding Violators; Authorizing The Appropriate City Officials To Execute All Applicable Grant Documents And Agreements.

<u>ACTION:</u> This Resolution was moved by Commissioner Callari, which was seconded by Vice Mayor Sherwood, and adopted on the Consent Agenda. The motion passed unanimously. (7-0)

13. R-2021-151

A Resolution Of The City Commission Of The City Of Hollywood, Florida, Ratifying The Submission Of An Application To The Florida Fish And Wildlife Conservation Commission Derelict Vessel Removal Program Grant; Authorizing The Appropriate City Officials To Accept, If Awarded, The Grant In An Approximate Amount Of \$113,206.00; Further Authorizing The Appropriate City Officials To Execute All Applicable Grant Documents And Agreements; Amending The Fiscal Year 2021 Operating Budget.

<u>ACTION:</u> This Resolution was moved by Commissioner Callari, which was seconded by Vice Mayor Sherwood, and adopted on the Consent Agenda. The motion passed unanimously. (7-0)

14. R-2021-152

A Resolution Of The City Commission Of The City Of Hollywood, Florida, Approving And Authorizing The Appropriate City Officials To Issue An Authorization To Proceed For Work Order Number KHA 21-04 With Kimley-Horn And Associates, Inc. To Provide Professional Engineering Services Related To The Design Of Drainage Improvements Along North 26th Avenue In An Amount Not To Exceed \$131,986.73.

<u>ACTION:</u> This Resolution was moved by Commissioner Callari, which was seconded by Vice Mayor Sherwood, and adopted on the Consent Agenda. The motion passed unanimously. (7-0)

18. P-2021-44

Presentation By Representative Joseph Geller, Representative Marie Woodson, Representative Evan Jenne And Senator Gary Farmer Regarding The 2021 Florida Legislative Session.

Senator Gary Farmer provided an overview of the session and report on legislative actions.

State Representative Evan Jenne provided additional information on the session and legislative actions.

Representative Marie Woodson provided additional information on the session and legislative actions.

Representative Joseph Geller provided additional information on the session and legislative actions.

Vice Mayor Sherwood left the meeting at 2:06 PM.

Discussion ensued among members of the Commission and Representatives and Senator.

16. P-2021-42

A Proclamation In Recognition Of National Boys & Girls Club Week, June 21-25, 2021.

Commissioner Callari read the proclamation in recognition of National Boys & Girls Club Week, June 21-25, 2021.

Vice Mayor Sherwood returned to the meeting at 2:13 PM.

Michelle White, Boys & Girls Club, accepted the proclamation and thanked the Commission for the recognition.

17. P-2021-43

A Proclamation In Recognition Of The Juneteenth Celebration, June 19, 2021.

Mayor Levy read the proclamation in recognition of Juneteenth Celebration, June 2021.

Georgette Laskey-Wiggins, Juneteeth Committee, accepted the proclamation and thanked the Commission for the recognition.

19. P-2021-45

Presentation By Moises D. Ariza, Partner, Marcum LLP, To The City Of

Hollywood, Fiscal Year 2020 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report And Fiscal Year Audit Results.

Moises Ariza, Partner, Marcum LLP, provided a presentation of the fiscal year 2020 comprehensive annual financial report and fiscal year audit results.

Discussion ensued among members of the Commission

15. R-2021-153

A Resolution Of The City Commission Of The City Of Hollywood, Florida, Approving And Authorizing The Appropriate City Officials To Issue A Blanket Purchase Agreement With Florida Sidewalk Solutions, LLC. For The Repair Of Sidewalk Trip Hazards In The Amount Of \$162,400.13 Based Upon The Town Of Miami Lakes Contract ITB 2018-40 In Accordance With Section 38.41(C)(5) Of The City's Procurement Code (Piggyback).

Commissioner Callari left the meeting at 2:37 PM.

The City Clerk read a comment submitted by Junior Campbell, 2218 Charleston Street.

<u>ACTION:</u> Motion was made by Commissioner Shuham, which was seconded by Commissioner Biederman, to adopt the Resolution. On a voice vote the motion passed 6-0. Commissioner Callari was absent.

20. R-2021-154

A Resolution Of The City Commission Of The City Of Hollywood, Florida, Reaffirming Its Approval Of Resolution No. R-2021-058 That Authorized Appropriate City Officials To Submit A Pre-Application Grant Packet For Community Development Block Grant-Coronavirus Funds From The Florida Department Of Economic Opportunity In The Amount Of \$760,335.00.

The Mayor announced the resolution was advertised in conformance with Florida Statutes and City Codes. The public hearing was opened; there being no one present who wished to speak, the public hearing was declared closed.

Anthony Grisby, Community Development Manager, explained the intent of the resolution.

ACTION: Motion was made by Vice Mayor Sherwood, which was seconded by Commissioner Shuham, to adopt the Resolution. On a voice vote the motion passed 6-0. Commissioner Callari was absent.

21. R-2021-155

A Resolution Of The City Commission Of The City Of Hollywood, Florida, Amending The One Year Action Plan For Federal Fiscal Year 2019-2020 To Allocate \$1,125,498.00 Of Third Round Community Development Block Grant Covid-19 Funds; Amending The Fiscal Year 2021 Operating Budget; Authorizing The City Manager To Execute All Documents To Facilitate The Amendments.

The Mayor announced the resolution was advertised in conformance with Florida Statutes and City Codes. The public hearing was opened; there being no one present who wished to speak, the public hearing was declared closed.

Anthony Grisby, Community Development Manager, explained the intent of the resolution.

Discussion ensued among staff and members of the Commission.

<u>ACTION:</u> Motion was made by Commissioner Gruber, which was seconded by Vice Mayor Sherwood, to adopt the Resolution. On a voice vote the motion passed 6-0. Commissioner Callari was absent.

22. R-2021-156

A Resolution Of The City Commission Of The City Of Hollywood, Florida, Approving And Authorizing The Appropriate City Officials To Execute A Seventh Amendment To The Home Agreement With Hope South Florida, Inc. For Tenant-Based Rental Assistance In Order To Extend The Term Of The Agreement, Expand The Scope Of Services To Include Persons Financially Impacted By The Covid-19 Health Emergency And Increase The Total Funding For Program Years 2020-2021, 2021-2022 And 2022-2023 From \$1,123,682.24 To \$1,793,608.99.

Commissioner Callari returned to the meeting at 2:41 PM.

Anthony Grisby, Community Development Manager, explained the intent of the resolution.

Discussion ensued among staff and members of the Commission.

<u>ACTION:</u> Motion was made by Commissioner Callari, which was seconded by Commissioner Biederman, to adopt the Resolution. On a voice vote the motion passed unanimously. (7-0)

23. R-2021-157

A Resolution Of The City Commission Of The City Of Hollywood, Florida, Repealing Resolution No. R-2019-278 To Establish Stormwater Rates And Fees For Fiscal Years 2022 Through 2024 Pursuant To Chapter 54 Of The Code Of Ordinances.

Vivek Galav, Director of Public Utilities, explained the intent of the resolution and gave a presentation.

Commissioner Anderson left the meeting at 2:44 PM and returned at 2:48 PM.

Discussion ensued among staff and members of the Commission.

Mayor Levy passed the gavel to Vice Mayor Sherwood and left the meeting at 2:47 PM, he returned at 2:49 PM.

Andrew Burnham, City's Consultant, provided additional information.

Extensive discussion ensued among staff and members of the Commission.

Dr. Wazir Ishmael, City Manager, provided additional information.

Commissioner Biederman left the meeting at 3:23 PM and returned at 3:27 PM

Extensive discussion ensued among staff and members of the Commission.

Douglas Gonzales, City Attorney, provided additional information.

<u>ACTION:</u> Motion was made by Commissioner Callari, which was seconded by Commissioner Anderson, to amend the Resolution to prioritize the swales in districts that are needed. On a voice vote the motion to amend the resolution passed unanimously. (7-0)

The City Clerk read comments submitted from Bob Glickman, 3111 N Ocean Drive.

Extensive discussion ensued among staff and members of the Commission.

<u>ACTION:</u> Motion was made by Commissioner Shuham, which was seconded by Vice Mayor Sherwood, to adopted as amended the Resolution. On a voice vote the motion passed unanimously. (7-0)

24. R-2021-158

A Resolution Of The City Commission Of The City Of Hollywood, Florida, Authorizing The Appropriate City Officials To Execute A Second Amendment To The Vehicular Access Agreement Among 1940 N. 30 Road Hollywood, LLC., 1954 N. 30th Road, LLC., 3080 Sheridan Street,

LLC., 30 Railroad, LLC. (Collectively Known As The Yellow Green Farmer's Market), And Broward County To Revise The Hours Of Operation Permitted For The Yellow Green Farmer's Market In Order To Comply With Broward County's Transportation Concurrency Fees Requirement.

The following individuals expressed personal opinions/concerns:

- 1. Jenna Martinetti, representing Yellow Green Farmers Market
- 2. Patricia Antrican, 2534 Fillmore Street

Commissioner Gruber left the meeting at 3:51 PM and returned at 3:52 PM.

Vice Mayor Sherwood left the meeting at 3:53 PM.

Discussion ensued among members of the Commission and Jenna Martinetti, representing Yellow Green Farmers Market.

<u>ACTION:</u> A motion was made by Commissioner Callari, seconded by Commissioner Biederman, to deny the Resolution.

Douglas Gonzales, City Attorney, responded to concerns raised.

Discussion ensued among staff and members of the Commission.

Shiv Newaldess, Director of Development Services, responded to questions raised by the Commission.

Vice Mayor Sherwood returned to the meeting at 4:01 PM.

Jenna Martinetti, Yellow Green Farmers Market Representative, responded to questions raised by the Commission.

Discussion ensued among staff and members of the Commission.

Commissioner Anderson left the meeting at 4:06 PM and returned at 4:12 PM.

Dr. Wazir Ishamel, City Manager, provided additional information.

Discussion ensued among staff and members of the Commission.

Dan Booker, Fire Chief, provided additional information.

ACTION: Motion was made by Commissioner Callari, which was seconded by Commissioner Shuham, to continue the Resolution to the July 7, 2021 Commission meeting. On a voice vote the motion passed unanimously. (7-0)

25. R-2021-159

A Resolution Of The City Commission Of The City Of Hollywood, Florida, Relating To The State Revolving Fund Clean Water Program; Making Loan \$36,882,000.00 Findings; Authorizing The Application For Including Capitalized Interest And Loan Service Fee For Construction Funding For The Ocean Outfall Regulatory Compliance Phase II - Deep Injection Well No. 3 And No. 4 Pump Station Project; Authorizing The Appropriate City Officials To Execute A Loan Agreement The Funding: Establishing Pledged Revenues: Designating Authorized Representatives: Providing Assurances: Amending The 2021 Operating The Fiscal Year Budget For Water And Sewer Enterprise Fund And Amending The Fiscal Year 2021 Capital Improvement Plan.

Commissioner Shuham left the meeting at 4:59 PM and returned at 5:00 PM.

The City Clerk read the comment submitted by Bob Glickman, 3111 South Ocean Drive.

<u>ACTION:</u> Motion was made by Commissioner Callari, which was seconded by Vice Mayor Sherwood, to adopt the Resolution. On a voice vote the motion passed unanimously. (7-0)

26. R-2021-160

A Resolution Of The City Commission Of The City Of Hollywood, Florida, Relating To The Clean Water State Revolving Fund Program, Authorizing Declarations Of Official Intent Under U.S. Treasury Regulations With Respect To Reimbursements From State Revolving Loan Proceeds For Temporary Advances Made For Payments Prior To Issuance, And Related Matters.

ACTION: Motion was made by Commissioner Shuham, which was seconded by Commissioner Callari, to adopt the Resolution. On a voice vote the motion passed unanimously. (7-0)

27. R-2021-161

A Resolution Of The City Commission Of The City Of Hollywood, Florida, Relating To The State Revolving Fund Drinking Water Program; Making The Application For \$59.943.579.00 Findings; Authorizina Loan Including Capitalized Interest And Loan Service Fee For The Construction Funding For The Ocean Outfall Regulatory Compliance Phase II - Deep Injection Well No. 3 And No. 4 Pump Station Project; Authorizing The Appropriate City Officials To Execute A Loan Agreement

The Funding; For Establishing Pledged Revenues; Designating Authorized Representatives; Providing Assurances: Amendina The Fiscal Year 2021 Operating Budget For The Water And Sewer 2021 Capital Enterprise Fund And Amending The Fiscal Year Improvement Plan.

<u>ACTION:</u> Motion was made by Commissioner Callari, which was seconded by Commissioner Anderson, to adopt the Resolution. On a voice vote the motion passed unanimously. (7-0)

28. R-2021-162

A Resolution Of The City Commission Of The City Of Hollywood, Florida, Relating To The Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Program, Authorizing Declarations Of Official Intent Under U.S. Treasury Regulations With Respect To Reimbursements From State Revolving Loan Proceeds For Temporary Advances Made For Payments Prior To Issuance, And Related Matters.

<u>ACTION:</u> Motion was made by Commissioner Callari, which was seconded by Commissioner Shuham, to adopt the Resolution. On a voice vote the motion passed unanimously. (7-0)

29. CITIZENS' COMMENTS

The following individuals expressed personal opinions/concerns:

1. Robert Lewin, 2780 N Surf Road

Commissioner Callari left the meeting at 5:04 PM and returned at 5:06 PM.

- 2. Rod Velez, 2522 N 28th Avenue
- 3. Tim Burton, 2228 Evans Street
- 4. Henry Graham, 2525 Raleight Street
- 5. Cynthia Mitchell, 2237 Hope Street
- 6. Adriene Barmann, 825 Washington Street
- 7. Drew Martin, 720 Lucerne Ave., #1366 Lake Worth
- 8. Bettina August, 2719 Bruce Terrace
- 9. Helen Chervin, 2470 Adams Street

Commissioner Biederman left the meeting at 5:33 and returned at 5:35 PM.

- 10. Andre Brown, 2316 Mayo Street
- 11. Thomas Cooper, 5321 Polk Street

30. Commissioner Shuham, District 1

Beach Cultural and Community Center Project

Commissioner Shuham announced tomorrow there will be a virtual meeting at 6:00 PM regarding the Beach Cultural and Community Center Project where the community can provide input on the proposed public facilities and amenities.

Savor SoFlo Festival

Commissioner Shuham stated at the Savor SoFlo Food Festival, the plastic ordinance was not followed fully. In order to avoid future non-compliance, Commissioner Shuham suggested that the event coordinator meet with City staff prior to the event in order to get trained regarding the City's ordinance. Furthermore, Commissioner Shuham suggested the event coordinator be on site, on the day of the event, in order to ensure full compliance on the plastic ordinance. She also stated if the City or CRA will be sponsoring any event, we might want to hold back funds to ensure compliance with all City ordinances or maybe even require a bond.

Grants for the Police Department

Commissioner Shuham stated items 12 and 13 were approved on the consent agenda, both are grants for the Police Department, one gives the City more money to help offset the cost of removing derelict boats in the lakes and elsewhere, and the other to help the Police Department address aggressive driving on our roadways.

Shout Out

Commissioner Shuham thanked Steve Difenbacker, Hollywood Police Officer, who made the news for finding a lost boy with special needs on the Beach.

31. Commissioner Anderson, District 2

Street Lights

Commissioner Anderson stated she met with Peter Bieniek, Director of Public Works, and staff regarding lights on Ely Boulevard. Some lights have been fixed, however others need to be repaired. Some of these lights also belong to FPL, so FPL will have to come out and fix their lights.

Attucks Pool

Commissioner Anderson stated Attucks Pool opening was postponed due to the weather. The City has sponsorships for swimming lessons, so the kids do not have to pay. The swimming lessons will take place on Tuesdays and Thursdays, starting in July from 9:00 AM to 9:45 AM. Open swimming will start on June 14, 2021 until August 7, 2021 Monday and Wednesdays from 1:00 PM to 5:00 PM. Please take advantage of the pool, so it does not close.

Walls of City Hall

Commissioner Anderson stated the photos in City Hall have not changed in years and suggested changes be made to include our diversity.

32. Commissioner Callari, District 3

County Commission Meeting

Commissioner Callari showed video from yesterday's County а Commission Meeting recognizing Donna Biederman, Community Development Coordinator. Commissioner Callari thanked Donna Biederman, Community Development Coordinator, for all her assistance with the City's Rental Assistance Program.

Baseball Division II Championship

Commissioner Callari announced the team her son Mac is on won the Wingate University Baseball Division II Championship.

33. Commissioner Gruber, District 4

Sheridan Street (Bruce Terrace) Mural

Commissioner Gruber stated the Sheridan Street (Bruce Terrace) mural looks awesome.

Oak Lake

Commissioner Gruber questioned if the staff has opened Oak Lake Community Center on 56th Street for association meetings.

Dr. Wazir Ishmael, City Manager, answered yes, all community centers are open.

40th Avenue from Sheridan Street

Commissioner Gruber stated on 40th Avenue from Sheridan Street to the entrance of La Vue and La Tua, on the west side of 40th Avenue, there are a lot of weeds growing out. Commissioner Gruber stated this needs to be cleaned up because it looks nasty. Also, the wall that surrounds the town houses of Emerald Hills, at the bottom there are also weeds growing. Commissioner Gruber questioned who is responsible for the maintenance in these areas.

Mayor Levy stated it is the Associations' wall. Commissioner Gruber

stated he will contact the Associations' Property Manager.

46th Avenue and the Hillcrest Golf Course

Commissioner Gruber stated on 46th Avenue, the Hillcrest Golf Course took down the fence. Now, the areca palms are encroaching on the sidewalk and making it so that it is not passable and asked staff to look into the issue.

34. Commissioner Biederman, District 5

Bonds for Events

Commissioner Biederman stated he supports the idea of having bonds for events, so if they violate any ordinances, they lose their bond.

Thank You

Commissioner Biederman thanked Raelin Storey, Director of Communications, Marketing & Economic Development, and her staff for the new signage at City Hall. He stated it looks beautiful.

Commissioner Biederman thanked David Vasquez, Assistant Director of Parks, Recreation and Cultural Arts, regarding the Bicentennial Park opening and for addressing the residents' concerns.

Margaritaville/Johnson Street Contract

Commissioner Biederman stated the Margaritaville/Johnson Street contract is coming before the Commission and he wants to make sure that the City works out all the kinks, especially the naming of the Bandshell.

Letter and Emails regarding Various Projects

Commissioner Biederman stated that he receives lots of letters and emails on various projects, however, sometimes the emails are full of inaccuracies and miss leading information. Commissioner Biederman requested that residents stick to the facts.

Congratulations

Commissioner Biederman congratulated the Community Development Division for the great comments made at the Broward County Commission meeting yesterday. Mayor Levy agreed with this sentiment.

35. Vice Mayor Sherwood, District 6

Letter and Emails regarding Various Projects

Vice Mayor Sherwood commented on the emails and letters they receive on the various on going projects, most of them have miss information in them. Vice Mayor Sherwood stated that things have to change in order to grow and get better.

Thank You

Vice Mayor Sherwood thanked all City staff for everything they do because they are all fantastic.

36. Mayor Levy

Community Enhancement Collaboration Meeting

Mayor Levy stated that tomorrow, June 17th between 4:00 PM and 6:00 PM, there will be a Community Enhancement Collaboration (CEC) watch party at 5648 Wiley Street for the video produced for the \$100K grant they received. There will also be a Washington Park Grand Tasting, if anyone would like to take part in this event, there is a small donation of \$20.00.

Fees for Parking in Lieu

Mayor Levy asked for Commission support to make changes to the ordinance on the fees for Parking in Lieu. Mayor Levy stated he wants a change in the language that the requestor will be obligated to pay a fee that is equal to the current cost of constructing a parking space, instead of a fixed amount.

Dr. Wazir Ishmael, City Manager, stated the first step is that the application goes through our Planning Division and there is a fee associated with it. However, the way the ordinance is currently written, the fee is very low, but there is also discretion in the language for the City Commission to vote on.

Mayor Levy stated that he would review the language and suggested staff review the ordinance, and if needed for the language to be updated.

Commissioner Biederman, Commissioner Callari and Commissioner Gruber supported the request.

Parking Shacks

Mayor Levy stated in planning for the City in the future and in skimming through a planning book, he came across Parking Shacks, which is a bad word but basically means that if you're in an urban place where parking does not exist on every parcel, then centralized parking and community parking in centralized public parking is another way of parking in the neighborhood. Instead of having a bunch of asphalt with lots of parking on the beach, you would have parking garages. This kind of money would go into a fund where we can build more parking spaces

accordingly.

Dr. Wazir Ishmael, City Manager, stated this issue happens all over the City, especially on 441.

Safe Summer

Mayor Levy wished everyone a safe summer. The kids of Broward County are on summer break as of this past Monday.

37. City Attorney

Wingate University Baseball Team

Douglas Gonzales, City Attorney, stated that Wingate University baseball team is on the map for winning the Division II Championship game, and congratulations to Mac Callari and the team.

38. City Manager

Congratulations

Dr. Wazir Ishmael, City Manager, congratulated Mac Callari and the entire Wingate University Baseball team for winning the Division II Championship.

POW Flag

Dr. Wazir Ishmael, City Manager, stated that the POW flag is being flown by the library next to the American Flag.

Public Access to City Hall and City Facilities Resumed

Dr. Wazir Ishmael, City Manager, welcomed back all residents and visitors, as all facilities have now re-opened to the public. Dr. Wazir Ishmael, City Manager, stated that online services are still available, and he encouraged everyone to continue to use them.

Budget Workshop

Dr. Wazir Ishmael, City Manager, stated that there will be a Budget workshop tomorrow at 2:00 PM right here at City Hall.

Vaccinations

Dr. Wazir Ishmael, City Manager, stated that vaccinations are still available at Charnow Park and at Hispanic Unity. Charnow Park is on the beach and will be dispensing the Pfizer vaccine on Friday, June 18th and Saturday, June 19th from 10:00 AM to 6:00 PM with a \$10 gift card to be used in any City Supermarket. Hispanic Unity on Johnson and 57th Avenue will be dispensing from Wednesday, June 30th to Wednesday, August 11th from 10:00 AM to 5:00 PM. He encourages everyone to get

vaccinated.

Love Over All Corporation

Dr. Wazir Ishmael, City Manager, stated Love Over All Corporation a 501(c)(3) has sent a proposal to the City, where they are requesting a \$15K fee waiver for a soccer tournament at Dowdy Field, followed by a Marley Concert at the ArtsPark on Sunday, November 7, 2021.

<u>ACTION:</u> A motion was made by Commissioner Callari, seconded by Mayor Levy, to approved the fee waiver. On a voice vote the motion passed unanimously. (7-0)

The meeting adjourned at 6:26 PM.	
	Patricia A. Cerny, MMC
	City Clerk Hollywood, Florida
Approved on:	